The regular weekly meeting of the Huntingdon County Commissioners was held on the above date in the Commissioners Meeting Room with the following being present: Commissioners Kough Pittenger, Hoover, and Fluke; Chief Clerk, Michelle Cerett; Solicitor, Peter McManamon; Ann Dunlavy; Ann Foor; Rich Dorsch; George Germann, The Daily News; Jeff Gill, Altoona Mirror; and visitors Charlie Coleman, Bruce Pergament, Bill Livingston, Joan and Jim Cassett.

The meeting was called to order at 9:35 a.m. by Chairman Kough Pittenger followed by Prayer led by Commissioner Fluke and the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag led by Commissioner Hoover.

There were no additions or corrections to the June 29th minutes.

It was moved by Commissioner Hoover second by Commissioner Fluke and carried (Kough Pittenger, yes; Hoover, yes; Fluke, yes) to approve the minutes of the June 29th meeting.

It was moved by Commissioner Fluke second by Commissioner Hoover and carried (Hoover, yes; Kough Pittenger, yes; Fluke, yes) to approve payment of invoices for the week of July 5th

There was one addition to the agenda today. The air conditioning unit for the Court System will be discussed.

There was no public comment on the agenda today.

There were no public comments today.

Solicitor McManamon had one item for discussion. The discussion was regarding the bids received two weeks ago for the handicap ramp at the Sheriff's office. Pete will contact the bidders and ask for confirmation on how these bids will meet ADA compliance. This will be discussed at a future meeting.

First on the agenda was the recognition of Ann Dunlavy for her commitment to the Tourism industry. Ann was recently recognized by the Keystone Society of Tourism for her success at Lincoln Caverns and Whispering Rocks. The Commissioners presented Ann with a congratulatory letter for her hard work and her commitment.

Next on the agenda was Ann Foor and Rich Dorsch from Center for Community Action. They presented a request for signature on the 2010-2011 Homeless Assistance program agreement. It was moved by Commissioner Hoover, second by Commissioner Fluke and carried (Fluke, yes; Kough Pittenger, yes; Hoover, yes) to approve Center for Community to apply for and be the administrator of the HAP funds.

Richard Irvin presented a request to hire three part-time, temporary workers to assist with the processing of Doe Licenses. It was moved by Commissioner Fluke, second by Commissioner Hoover and carried (Kough Pittenger, yes; Hoover, yes; Fluke, yes) to hire Betty Wallace, Lois Jean Greene and Denise McNeal at an hourly rate of \$7.25. Their dates of employment will be July 12, 2010 through the first week of August.

The item that was added was the discussion of the air conditioning system for the Court System. The Commissioners were made aware last week that one of the two compressor operating this system is no long working. They are in the process of getting quotes from three different vendors on the cost to replace this system.

It was moved by Commissioner Hoover, second by Commissioner Fluke and carried (Hoover, yes; Fluke, yes; Kough Pittenger, yes) to appoint Phillip Miller to the Huntingdon County Library Board

The Commissioners approved payment of the 6 burial allowances and the installation of the base for 2 head stones.
There being no further business, it was moved by Commissioner Hoover second by Commissioner Fluke and carried to adjourn the meeting at 10:48 a.m. Minutes prepared by Chief Clerk, Michelle Cerett.
Respectfully submitted,
R. Dean Fluke, Secretary